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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 ¢ Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 ¢ 360-407-6300
Call 711 for Washington Relay Service ¢ Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

October 18, 2018

Scott Hooton

Environmental Project Manager
Port of Tacoma

PO Box 1837

Tacoma, WA 98401

Re:  Notification of Project Coordinator Designation

e Site Name: Taylor Way and Alexander Fill Area Site
e Site Address: 1500 Block Taylor Way E., Tacoma, Pierce County, WA 98409
e Facility/Site No.: 1403183

Dear Scott Hooton:

Section VIII (B) of Agreed Order No. DE 14260 for the Port of Tacoma (Port)}—Taylor Way
and Alexander Avenue Fill Area Site requires both the Washington State Department of
Ecology (Ecology) and the Port to notify the other party if a new Project Coordinator is
designated. Ecology hereby notifies the Port that Andrew Smith, Cleanup Project Manager,
is now the agency’s Project Coordinator. Contact information follows:

Andrew Smith, Cleanup Project Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program — Washington Dept. of Ecology
PO Box 47775

Olympia, WA 98504-7775

(360) 407-6316

(360) 407-6305 Fax

andrew.smith@ecy.wa.gov

Please contact me if you have questions or comments.


mailto:andrew.smith@ecy.wa.gov
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Sincerely,

Andrew Smith, P.E., LHG
UST/Technical Services Unit Supervisor
Toxics Cleanup Program

Southwest Regional Office

By certified mail: 9489 0090 0027 6066 6789 51

CC:

(Via electronic mail)

Tasya Gray, LG, DOF Dalton, Olmsted & Fuglevand

Clint Babcock, Director of Operations, Glenn Springs Holdings, Inc.
Robert Healy, Project Manager, Port of Tacoma

William Beck, Senior Project Manager, Stericycle Environmental Solutions
Andy Maloy, Stericycle Environmental Solutions

Marlys S. Palumbo, VanNess Feldman LLP

Mark M. Myers, Williams Kastner

Kim Seely, Coastline Law Group, PLLC

Robert F. Bakemeier, Bakemeier Law Firm (Bakemeier, P.C.)
Caroline Cress, Office of the Attorney General

Nick Acklam, Ecology
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